From: Geoff Duke

Sent: 28 September 2006 08:34
To: Trudi Craggs

Cc: Clare Norman

Subject: Monthly report - land
Trudi,

Do you want to review my monthly report before I submit it at noon?

If so, because you don't have access to our G drive, please ask Clare to print it off or
email it to you.

I have kept it very similar to the previous report. The main concern remains the non-
engagement of CEC Legal. If they don't soon agree to certain assumptions we're working to
on the notification process, it puts our tight programme at risk. And if we don't issue
the 2nd GVD Notice in feb®7, the May election would interrupt the process and potentially
delay the Infraco start. I have not had time however to formalise the top 5 risks as the
report form requires - and I do not think that would really add anything to Andie's
knowledge: do you agree?

Clare - the 3 files are in:

G/06.19/1. Proj management/monthly reports/sept06/ And the files have a finance number
prefix that I can't remember, followed by D&, DV and Purchase, then sept and all end with
GD update (eg 3.02 D&W sept - GD update).

Text/call if you've any problem.

Geoff
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